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From: Ken Hesketh 
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 12:18 PM
To: cityclerk
Cc: Ken Hesketh
Subject: City of Prince George Zoning Bylaw No. 7850, 2007, Amendment Bylaw No. 9409, 2023

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Members of City Council of Prince George:  
Zoning Bylaw of 6100 O'Grady Road and Stringer Crescent 

From:  
Ken Hesketh  
# ‐6100 O'Grady  

1. First question:

Is there going to be a green belt on the north side of the mobile park? If so, then how many feet will
this be?

2. Second question:
How many condos are going to be built?

            How high will the condos be in terms of stories? 
            (Two, four, six stories high) 

3. Third question:
What about the serious concerns of the traffic flow

            on O'Grady and Domano Blvd? 

4. Fourth question:
Isn't there enough condos being built in this area?

5. Fifth question:
I would prefer not to see a high rise condo with up to

            six stories high with a parking lot ten feet from the  
            back of my mobile home. 

Thanks in advance for your concerns. 

Regards, 
Ken Hesketh 
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